
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Tallerico, Joel (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 23, 2020 11:07 AM
To: McCormick, Jesse
Cc: Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC); Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC); Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin

(SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: Kahnawake - Hand Sanitizer Production

Hi Jesse,

I’m adding my colleagues Kelly and Anthony who should be able to help you out on this.

Thanks,

Joel Tallerico
Senior Policy Advisor | Conseiller principal en politiques
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de l’honorable Anita Anand
Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
PDP III, Tower A, 18th Floor, 11 rue Laurier Street, Gatineau QC, Canada K1A 0S5
joel.tallerico@canada.ca 
Telephone |Téléphone: 613-769-9173
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From: McCormick, Jesse [mailto:Jesse.McCormick@justice.gc.ca]
Sent: March 23, 2020 10:51 AM
To: Tallerico, Joel (SPAC/PSPC) <joel.tallerico@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Kahnawake - Hand Sanitizer Production

Hello Joel,

Minister Lametti has asked us to schedule a call with Grand Chief Norton on another matter this afternoon. His inquiry
about hand sanitizer will likely come up.

If possible, it would be helpful to be able to let Grand Chief Norton know what measures he would need to take this
afternoon.

Thanks for your help.

Jesse

From: McCormick, Jesse
Sent: March 23, 2020 7:33 AM
To: 'Joel Tallerico (SPAC/PSPC) (joel.tallerico@canada.ca)' <joel.tallerico@canada.ca>
Subject: Kahnawake - Hand Sanitizer Production

Good morning Joel,

We have an offer from a distillery in Kahnawake to retool to produce hand sanitizer.
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Do you know how we might get them into the system for government programming to mobilize industry to combat
COVID-19?

Further details below.

Best regards,

Jesse McCormick
Director of Rights Implementation
Office of the Minister of Justice and Attorney General of Canada

Grand Chief Norton has offered facilities to support the production of hand sanitizer in Kahnawake. Please see below
the text he sent me earlier today and an email he forwarded with additional information and photos.

Morning Jesse. l have been in discussions with a businessman in Kahnawake. Who is the sole owner of a state of
the art distillery (Abdido)1 approached him after watching a story on CBC regarding a distillery in Toronto that
retooled it's facility to produce hand sanitizer. The businessman is willing to also retool to produce HS. It's a
native owned company. We have been in touch with an expert in the field and have exchanged information that
could produce WHO/International standard quality products. From the research that has been done there seems
to be an incredible shortage for HS. We do not have time to do an extensive pheasability study of national needs.
This could be solely for the FN sector or regular Canadian usage. Please this information on to the Minister and
ask him to speak to his colleagues. l will forward you pictures of the facilities if you wish and open to inspection if
required.

I will work with Nicholas (copied) to connect with either Minister Bains' (and/or Minister Anand's) Office to feed the
proposal into the system. As you are aware, the Government of Canada has recently announced measures to mobilize
industry in the fight against COVID-19 (Prime Minister announces Canada's Plan to Mobilize Industry to fight COVID-19).

Also, as noted in the briefing note I provide prior to cabinet committee on Thursday, Kahnawake has confirmed a case
of COVID-19 (link). It was the first known case in an Indigenous community in Canada.

We plan to set you up with a series of calls to Indigenous leaders for the upcoming week. We have included Grand Chief
Norton in the list of calls.

Best regards,

Jesse McCormick

From: Joe Norton
Sent: March 21,2PP:FE
To: McCormick, Jesse <Jesse.McCormick@iustice.gc.ca>
Cc:
Subject: FW: links information

Hi Jesse,
As promised here are the photos of the distillery in Kahnawake Territory. We are open to inspection anytime.
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This is a state of the art facility and is well suited for retooling for hand sanitization conversion.
Joseph Tokwiro Norton
Grand Chief

From: Trudy Stacey
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 6:47 PM

ToOject: 

oulet
Cc
Su e: in Winormation

Hi Paul,

My number is a cell... We don't have a landline.
Our mailing address is:
And shipping address :

Our office is at the same location as the production facility.
Here are a few pictures. I can send you more later, just that I'm not
At the office and these are what I have access to.
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I hope that's ok for now.

Thanks
Trudy
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Sent from my iPad

On Mar 20, 2020, at 5:34 PM, Paul Goulet rote:

Per our telephone conference discussion a short time ago, I am providing links information. I leave it to
you to respond in kind.

Lee Thompson and Trudy Stacey — via ' and (cell? or
landline? — do we have separate cell num ers or ee an Tru y?)
Also need mailing/shipping address(es), is production facility separate from office?

• Joe Norton — cell — need update on office address and other links as Joe deems
appropriate — also

• Paul Goulet —cell ' back-up landline ~ best a-link is via comjanW
Ismant Associates inc. at ismant@bell.net Physical address is

located in downtown Toronto.

As per undertaking, I will follow up this note with docs for your study, in next couple of
hours. Meanwhile we wanted to identify a mechanism for downstream conferencing; there are a wide
range of options, but I have used the following choices during last couple of years:

• Zoom (probably easiest and fastest to launch, offers both video and audio options)
• WebEx (Cisco product)
• MicroSoft Teams
• Slack

Lee, I suggest trying Zoom.... your call. We are planning to confer on the weekend, so let's try out our
options.
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